MINUTES OF MEETING - ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY, 54th Session, March 2, 1967

Meeting was called to order at 11:20

Present: Wooster, Hilbrecht, Swackhamer, Lowman, White, Torvinen, Schouweiler, Dungan

Kean

Absent: None

SB 203: Provides for transfer of supervision of trusts to other judicial districts.

 ${\tt Mr.}$ Hilbrecht moved to approve amendment put in by ${\tt Mr.}$ Ray Knisley ${\tt Miss}$ Dungan seconded

Motion passed unanimously

AB 316: Adds glue or cement containing toluene to schedule of poisons and regulates sale and labeling of such poisons.

MR. SCHOUWEILER: The bill includes in the list of poisons "glue" that is used for sniffing. It would preclude sales to persons under 18 years of age.

MR. SWACKHAMER: The problem for the clerks is to tell whether the customer is 18 or not.

MISS DUNGAN: Is there any way to make airplane glue without this particular poison?

MR. TORVINEN: Not now, with the new plastic models. At some stores in Reno they put the stuff in a drawer. After you have picked out your model, you have to find a clerk to get the glue for you.

MR. WOOSTER: What is the penalty?

MR. SCHOUWEILER: It would automatically be a misdemeanor.

Mr. Lowman moved Do Pass AB 316

MR. KEAN: I wonder about the garden varieties of poisons that are all over the place.

MR. TORVINEN: They are all labeled.

MR. HILBRECHT: Why don't we just take out section 5?

MR. SCHOUWEILER: The State Board of Pharmacy is concerned with this stuff being in airplane glue and not being labeled properly. This is just a labeling law.

MR. WOOSTER: Under section 4: What are those provisions?

MR. SCHOUWEILER: Sets out what has to be set out on label.

MR. HILBRECHT: (After reading the provisions referred to) Isn't that rather cumbersome for a tube of glue?

MR. SCHOUWEILER: Let's just make it subject to this one provisions, the labeling one.

MR. WOOSTER: How about making it subject only to the labeling section, then deleting section 5?



MR. SWACKHAMER: A question I have always wondered about: How are these people who sell this stuff going to know that we have passed this bill? This is something I have always wondered about.

MISS DUNGAN: The manufacturers are the ones that have to get the label.

MR. SCHOUWEILER: Maybe we should hold the bill until Monday so we can look into some of these things.

MR. WOOSTER: We will hold the bill, subject to a subcommittee of Mr. Schouweiler.

AB 318: Prohibits inhaling and ingesting of dangerous drugs.

MISS DUNGAN: How about that word "drug" in section 1?

MR. KEAN: Did the lawyers agree that there absolutely has to be intent proved here?

MISS DUNGAN: I am talking about 'the word "use" on line 3. The penalty is a misdemeanor. Is this going to reduce some other penalties?

MR. HILBRECHT: We are passing a prohibition bill here.

 \underline{MR} . WOOSTER: We will assign \underline{AB} 318 to a subcommittee of Mr. Schouweiler so he can reconsider these points.

Bills to be taken up for study Monday are:

AB 131
AB 315
AB 316
AB 318
AB 292
AB 275
SB 68

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45.